
~6Tx all ~r fl'rCf) &-r?f fcrcpffi' ~T~Tcp"R
~ ~, ~ 'l=fCPl, ~ llitfi ~, -qc;:rr-800004

Website www.biadabihar.in, Email-www.biada-bih@gov.in Phonel Fax: 0612-2675352/2675296/2675889

31(><l4>IR1"1fcITfr<l ~ ~ >ffiflCf ~ 26/BIADA/2023-24

~ ~ 15 ~ Cf4> ~ ~ f.r:Ifur ~ ~ ~ ~ .Quj1 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ fu'1Tcp 02.01.2024
~ ~ 3.00 ~ 3l~e:rfr ~ ~ CPal ~ f.1rfcl ~ ~ CBT ~ \JI11T Cf')X f.1c1~II'j,(il'<
f.'P:'i~ftl\4 <m<:if ~ ~ ~ ~ ~e:rfr ~ ~ ~ ID1:(f fclRIT \ifT\;lTT 3l'R fu'1Tcp 02.01.2024 ~ 3.30
~ ~ ~ Cj)'lbl'i<:I\4I3lT ZIT~ GRT ~ ~ ~ "W'fal ~ ~ I

Cf>T<fCBT~
wO Cf>T<fCBT"'1l11 ~ I'll Cf4> f(;j \1 3P.rCR qft XTfiT ~ fcl:cr:;r .<BT<t ~ qft
"fio XTfiT (2%) ("'<'io ~) CBT ~ ("'<'i0 ~) ~

(~"'<'i0 ~)

1. Construction of Barrier & Thermoplastic 6,87,273/- 14,0001- 1,2501- IO~
Painting on Road at 1/A Patlinutra

f.'lfct<a ~-'ffiXUlT (Tender Schedule)
wO ~ ~,~~~

"fio
1. R1$1IQ'1<':lctlCl1I'W! ~ ~ ah! fucm:r ~, ~ ctC'f, \ro'rrr '1Cf'l, m irc:A <f;

~, qc>jT-4

2, tmf\<l ~ ~ Iffi!]q f.rrhf m'r ~ ~ 22112/2023

3. fchIl<:l ~ >IT'{l ~ m'r ~ ~ 'fI1'l<l fc:o- 22/12/2023 it 29/01/2024 cn't ~
31'CIfu -q) ~ 3,00 'l\k 'ctC!> I

4, >fi-~ ~ m'r ~, 'fI1'l<l ~ ~ fc:o- 26/12/2023 cn't ~ 3,00 'l\k I

5. tmf\<l ~ \ifI1T m m'r 3l'fff!1 ~ ~ 'fI1'l<l fc:o- 02/01/2024 cn't ~ 3:00 ~ 'ctC!>

6. 3P.I'iT'l '1ftT ~ 'fI'lfr ~ m'r ~ 1lfff \ifI1T ~ m'r 3l'fff!1 02/01/2024 cn't ~ 3.30 'l\k I
ft1f2r, 'fI1'l<l ~ ,~ ~ ~ ef.;( fucm:r ~, ~ ctC'f, \ro'rrr 'lj(f>j, m~ <f; '):

qc>jT-4

7 tmf\<l ~ ~ m'r ~ ~ 'fI1'l<l fc:o- 02/0112024 cn't ~ 4:00 'l\k
8 tmf\<l ,~ ~ Iffi!]q m'r 1lmrr m'r 31'CIfu 120 ft;r

~~w
1. f1l:'i' ~ fcITfr<l 3Wf:::!uT ~ ~ ~ 'l1f1T ~ ~ 11T?! ~ 6TTt -

0) ~, f.1c;ffil:cr ZIT~ ~ ~ "iW!cf I
Oil ~ 1:fRi ~4>'!I'<'iI'i1 ~ ~ m ~ qft ~ ~ ~ 3lCfi'RUT m ~ 01 I
(iii) 'Gl1' ~ m~ ~~ f.itrfful ~ ~ ~Cj)'<I'!'iI'i1 ~ fcl?<l 51 I
(iv) 'Gl1' ~ m ~ ~ <rJ<i ~Cj)'!I'<'iI'i1 Cf')X ~ it, ~ m 3lCfi'RUT >JT'(l'I1 ~ fcl?<l 51 I

2. Physicalmode/manual payment system ~ (lg'\1' 31'Jtf'i' qft ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ fcRfr -;:n'<I=~fhllT.'l<h=<\4~
~ f.1rfcl 01 'Gl1' Bihar Industrial Area Development Authority, Patna ~ "i'JTf ~ ~<:[ 3Wf:::!uT ~ ~ ~
qft ~ ~ <rJ<i qft ~ 01 ~ If'f mm fu'1Tcp 04/01/2024 ~ 15:00 ~ Cf4> ~ ~ af3I
~ ~, tfC'iT ~ ~ ~ ~ \JfliT CJ'R"'i'T 3lf.icn<t itTfT 3T"'<:[Q.IT ~ ~ ~ CB't 3P1RI

Cf')X ~ ~I
3. The bidder has to provide their Whatsapp enabled mobile no. & email ID so that they may be contacted

immediately in case of any query.

4. ~ 1:fft'iTuT ~, Technical Bid Sheet & Financial Bid Sheet etc. 3T"'<:[ ~ ~ ZIT 3]l;rtT'i' q\1 ~,
~ ~ 1B1' 'Gl1' fcrffi<:T ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ t, CB't ~ ~ 'ffi1?1 ~ GRT ~ fcl?<l \JfR
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 'R ~ ~ CBT~aR it'iT 3lf.icn<t t I

5. f.1"'i ~ Rs!\1 m CBT ml?1 1:f?! Cj)laq IC1Cj) ~ /~ GRT f.1rfcl 01, ~ ~ af3I fctq;'rn
~, tfC'iT ~ ~ CJ'R"'i'T 3lf.icn<t t -

(cp) iR/~ ~ fcR.fr m 'Cj)T ~ 1'fl1iC'IT ~ m "lIllllC1ll ~ ~ ~ t: I
(<5f) ~/~ fcR.fr ~/314m4>lf) ~ m ~ (Debar), ~ ~ (Black list) ~ ~-c;ci

fcrrm \!CP ~ Cfl't ~ ~ ~4>'(I'<:'iI'i1 Xt: (Rescind) ~ f<nm 'l'Tm t I
('T) lffi/5'iffi ~ A4>c\1'i ~sfr (3l11tm t -qfc1 /rwrt, liT\1T /ftmT, ~ /~ \'fQ.IT n1 ~ ~

~ Llal ~ ~sfr) fum ~ af3I fclcm:1 ~ ~ ~ ~/~
~/Cj)laqlC14> ~/~ ~/c'll!illqlC1 ~ ~ XJCr ~ ~ ~ t:1

(tT) ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~-1B1', ~, ~ 'fR'[( t I
(~) ~ ~ 'cp'. '~' 'fEf ''T' ~ 1'fC1(1 ~ ~ CBT c;Ttfr L!T'<) \JfR 31"-TCIT~ 'tT' ~ ~ ~

~ m. ~. ~ L!T'<) '\.ifR 'R 'ffa=r-r ~ ~ ~ ~ 'f!1+T\1'~, iR ffitT'i' CB't
~ ~ ~ -c;vt ~ ~ ~ 'f<f\l?[ 6TTt I



6. ~ ~ 'cp', '~' ~ '11' +l ~ ~ t.1 Q'iT ~ -en<) "\JlR 3ll?1m ~ '-q' 4 -ft <PTIf ~
. 0RfRJ, ~, ~ -en<) "\JlR 1R ~efl1 ~ ~ \1i""CR frml x:r:+m ~, ~ ffitrl cnT ~ ~ 4 0f
~ ~ ~ "ffi'f?f M I

7. ~ ~ Q'iT -m~ -q?f Cfil;qqI('iCfi ~ / -.nw m f.rfu N ~ fm=\T<:T 3Wf?ruT >ffilTC[ f.rfu ~ c#t
fufQ:r ~ ~ Q'iT 1ft l'fRT 61<n ~ ~ Wc14 ~ 18.12.2023 ~ 15:00 ~ (fC!) fotm ~ af?! fc)Cl?T'(1
~, -qc;:rr ~ ~ m<:m "# \JP1T ~ ~ 61<n 3R1"2:IT ~ fm=\T<:T ~ ~ cnT 3ll'fRT
Cl'R ~ \JlTirTI I

8. 3"j""(R ~ ~, ~ fcrlwT, fotm cf; ~ 29 ~ 25.01.2021 cf; ~ +l fm=\T<:T 3Wf?ruT ~ >ffilTC[

4 'lWT ~ ~ ~efl1 ~ ~ f.rfu ~ T.Ifu,r wnuT--q?f ~ ~ ~ ~ I
9. !>l1CfCf>R:id~ ~ ~ c#t ~ "# ~ <:IT ~ N ~ ~ I 'fm=\T<:T 3Wf?ruT ~ >ffilTC[ 4 ~

!>lICfCf>R:1d~ ~ ~ c#t "XTfu l'fRT ~ I
10. ~ cnr<t Q'iT Defect Liability Period cnr<t ~ c#t fufQ:r -ft 1:[C!J ~ Q'iT irrr I
11. ~ mf fm=\T<:T 3-JTl'i?roT ~ >ffilTC[ ~ "# ~ \iff ~ ~ I
12. ~ fm=\T<:T 3-JTl'i?roT ~ >ffilTC[ -ft ~ Corrigendum/Addendum~ cf; ~ www.biadabihar.in1R 1ft

~fcnm~1
13. fm=\T<:T 3-JTl'i?roT ~ >ffilTC[ ~ ~ 'If)" ~ "CfiT Clarification >;IT-fu ~ +l 1ft discuss itrrr I

>;IT-fu ~ Q'iT ~ wwwbiadabihar.in1R upload f$m ~ I
14. f.1fc1;;IC;ldl31TcnT fm=\T<:T ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ cnr<t, ~ ~, !>lICfCfi('i1~ ~ ~ ~

c#t ~~ ~ f.'r:ltuT '{i I'if?!di c#t ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ cf; ~ 1ft ~ \JP1T ~ "CfiT
~ ~ \i'lTdT ~ ~ ~ liRT ~ c#t cnr<t ~ Cfi1<k~ -ft 1ffiT 'lltfTI ~ ~ cf; ~ ~ 0T<'fT
1Tm ~ I ~ "Wf'i::f 4 ~ +l ~ 'If)" .~ Q'iT GfCfT l'fRT ~ 61<n I

15. ~ ~ CfiI'!01q~I fm=\T<:T 3-JTl'i?roT ~ >ffilTC[ ~ c#t fufQ:r cnT 3lCl"CIlrn ~ -rrcn ~, ill ~ ~
CfiI;qCfiI~~ CfiT f.'rm1 "WfIl 1R ~ c#t ~ ~ ~ ~ I

16. fm=\T<:T 3-JTl'i?roT ~ Q'iT ~ ~ m 3l1'JCl1" f.1<fffi ~ ~ ~ ~ 4 .f$m ~ I
17. Even though the bidders meet the qualifying criteria, they are subject to be disqualified if they have record of

poor performance such as abandoning the works, not properly completing the contract, inordinate delays in
completion, litigation history or financial failures in the work of this Authority.

18. fm=\T<:T fu 4 ~ "'{i1lJC1" f.1fc1;;I;; IC'lIW "CfiT WIR ~ ~ ~ c#t ~~ +l "'{i1lJC1" f.1fc1;;I;; IC'llQ'iT ~
fotm "C1TCfi" f.'r:ltuT fcriwT -m%m cf; ~ ~ ~ +n'i:ZfI1 ~ f$m \JlTirTI I

19. ~ fctq-;;r c#t ~ -ft "Cfi11 ~ (Serious Unbalanced) ~ ~ qrcq f.1fc1GIGIC'lI31TcnT N'!I'<11'i1 ~ "ffi~
"Y"~ f.'r:lfur fcriwT, fotm, 1:lC1T cf; ~ - ">W-6/1 / "G"OmO-03-08/2006(~), 448 (S) ~O 1:lC1T, ~
16.01.2020 cf; 3TTtIlX 1R crfUffi ~ -ft Additional Performance Guarantee ~ 61<n -
(a) ~ fctq-;;r c#t ~ -ft 0 ~ 5 ~ "Cfi11 ~ ~ crrc;fT f.1fctc:T cf; ~ 0.2 5 ~ ~ Cl'iT4

~ (Additional Performance Guarantee)1Ifc'101 ~ ~ "Cfi11 ~ cf; ~ ~ \if[(:[ I
(b) ~ fctq-;;r c#t ~ ~ 5 ~ 15 ~ "Cfi11 ~ ~ crrc;fT ~ ~ ~ 0.5 ~ ~ m

~ (Additional Performance Guarantee)1Ifc'10 1 ~ ~ "Cfi11 ~ cf; ~ ~ \if[(:[ I
(c) ~ fctq-;;r c#t ~ ~ 15 ~ 20 ~ "Cfi11 ~ ~ crrc;fT ~ cf; ~ 0 1 ~ ~ cnr<t

~ (Additional Performance Guarantee)1Ifc'10] ~ ~ "Cfi11 ~ ~ ~ ~ \if[(:[ I
(d) ~ fctq-;;r c#t ~ ~ 20 ~ -ft \1i""CR "Cfi11 ~ ~ crrc;fT f.1FcRT cf; ~ 02 ~ ~ cnr<t

~ (Additional Performance Guarantee)Wc1 0 1 ~ ~ "Cfi11 ~ cf; ~ ~ \if[(:[ I
20. As per RCD letter no. 7435 (s) dated 14.08.2019, "S.B.D. Contract Clause-25 Settlement of Disputes arid

Arbitration Shall be treated as- The settlement of Disputes and Arbitration shall be done in accordance with the
provisions made in Bihar Public Works Contract Disputes Arbitration Tribunal Act, 2008".

21. Cfilllfcic1 cf; ~ fotm ~ m~ ~ ~~ +l ~ "l"l<1" f.f<hIT Q'iT f.'r:ltuT cnr<t +l ~
Cfl'<"1T 31f.1crr4 5l<n I

22. ~ ~ c#t ~ ~ /mf C!Cfi'!I'<11'i1"CfiT ~ ~ ~ I
23. Cl'iT4"CfiT~, ~ c#t ~ cf; ~ f$m ~ I ~ -ft ~ ~ c#t ~~ "# ~ ~ Q'iT

<Zll\i1 ~ ~ 5l<n I .
24. fotm 1N1" ~ '<iPi'i I'f ~ <!)i ~ l1G" "# ~ cf; ~ fctq-;;r ~ 1% (1:[C!J ~) "XTfu ~ ~ cf;

~ "# ~ ~, \il't fctq-;;r ~ Q'iTC ~ ~ I
25. fotm ~ m "WfIl-"WfIl "Y"'< ~ "l"l<1" ~ ~ ~ iJl'r01fflOiT/~/'iIR:iCfiI1I 1:!ffir ~ c#t

~f$m~1
26. f.t1T <PTIf CfiNUT ~ ~ q;J- ~ ~/~ ~, ~ ~ ~/~ ~ cnT <TI ~ cnr<t ~

~ ~/~ CfiT ~ ~"CfiT ~ ~efl1 ~ cnT ~ ~I ~ ~ ~ 'If)" ~ Q'iT GfCfT
l'fRT ~ 5l<n I

27. If the contractor fails to complete the work within the time as per work programme the agreement can be
rescind and balance work will be done at risk and cost of the contractor and additional cost incurred the work to
complete the work will be recovered from the contractor as per rule.

---------



28. t;/~1I{1f.'lCf) ~ ~ AA ~ m ctT mrm 'B ~ ctT ~ q\1 'iJlT ffl % I m 'Cf)1 ~, AA
q\1 ~ m tmmf ~<rr ~I ~ 'fr ~ m ctT ft~ ~ ~ m 'Cf)1 ~ ~ ~-&TTI

29. The charge for advocate welfare fund has been changed to Rs. 25 from Rs. 15 (Stamp charge for oath other
wise tender will not be valid as per recent Government order.

30. fcr&n:r 31"f1'i?luT ~ ~ q\1 fcRwr mn ~ ~ ~ ~ \jqlilSlt;/.j'tTCf), ~ f.tm ~
~ fcIcm:1 ~, qc;n m ~ 'Bm 3TCf[q ~ ~ fcl;-m 'iJlT mT % Clm ~ rt ~ ~
~ ~ www.btadabihar.in T( <h:m 'iJlT mT %


